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CITY OF MADISON 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 

DATE: June 5, 2012 

 

 

TO: Community Services Commission 

 

FROM: Laura Noel, Community Services Program Coordinator 

 

SUBJECT: Background materials for discussion of Priority statements for Program Areas 6 

and 7 

 

 

We thought it might be helpful to briefly describe the materials we have included in this packet to provide 

background for our discussion of Program areas 6 and 7.   

 

Program Area 6  

1. “Cue’ntame: Latino Life in Dane County”- Executive Summary from United Way of Dane 

County 

2. Two recent Wisconsin State Journal articles on Prostitution in Madison. 

3. Census data- City of Madison 

4. Report on Asian population in Dane County  

5. Report on Latina population in Dane County 

6. The Executive Summary from a Survey of HSED/GED Graduates of Omega School 

7. Community Plan to Prevent and End Homelessness in Dane County-various pages 

 

Program Area 7 

8. Article – “Organizing Works. And We Can Prove It”  

9. Various short summaries and articles from the “Community Organizing Toolbox”  

10. Emailed article from Jim Powell titled “More Foundations Questioning Project based Funding 

Approach” 

11. “Joint Community Center Task Force Report April 1992”: This is a City of Madison publication 

that outlines the arguments for the creation of planning councils in Madison, and lays the 

groundwork for the creation of a network of community centers.  

12. “About Planning Councils”: A 1999 publication of the National Association of Planning 

Councils.  


